JUDICIAL COMMITTEE THREE AFFILIATED TRIBES TRIBAL BUSINESS CHAMBERS

Regular Meeting July 8, 1987

PRESENT: Ed Lone Fight, Chairman; Ted Lone Fight III, Acting Secretary; Jim Mossett sitting in.

ABSENT: Hugh Baker.

OTHERS: Edith Likes Eagle, Administrator; Tony Hale, Chief Judge; Maynard Fox, and Judy Black Hawk, Recording Secretary.

ITEM 1 CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 11:15 a.m.

ROLL CALL
Roll called by Acting Secretary Lone Fight, quorum present.

TTEM 3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 6/9/87 & 6/23/87

Discussion: Court Administrator Edith Likes Eagle requested the days be changed from Tuesday & Fridays to Mondays, Wednesday & Fridays for depositing of tribal court funds. Ted Lone Fight III made a motion to approve 6/9/87 minutes, seconded by Jim Mossett.

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

Ted Lone Fight III moved to approve 6/23/87 minutes, seconded by Jim Mossett.

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

ITEM 4 FREEMAN CASE

Ed Lone Fight said he contacted Butch Bell, and he is working on getting Freeman children back, as soon as he picks up the children he will contact the office and the grandmother Shirley Grady will pick up the children.

ITEM 5 ATTORNEY FEES RESOLUTION

Administrator Edith Likes Eagle requested that amendments be made to 82-143-A. Administrator Edith Likes Eagle said the attorneys should pay \$85.00 per year for attorney fees. Ed Lone Fight entertained a motion to amend resolution 82-143-A, and the attorneys will be requested to pay \$85.00 attorney fees, excluding in house attorneys an ND Legal Services. Moved to approve by Ted Lone Fight II, seconded by Jim Mossett. (Elgin Crows Breast sitting in at 2:22 p.m.)

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

Ted Lone Fight III made a motion to appoint Hugh Baker to the Policy Board, seconded by Elgin Crows Breast.

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

Ted Lone Fight III moved to approve travel for Ed Lone Fight, Hugh
Baker and Administrator Edith Likes Eagle to attend the Policy Board
Meeting on the condition that the meeting date can be changed from
July 21st, seconded by Jim Mossett.

TIEM 8 MOTORCYCLE LAW
Chief Judge Hale requested the committee to adopt the ND State
Century Code's motorcycle law, he has been receiving too many
complaints from Mandaree. Chief Judge Hale said the tribal code does
not have anything on motorcycles. Ed Lone Fight entertained a motion
to adopt the motorcycle law on interim basis, and have the legal
department revise the motorcycle law to fit the Reservation needs,
moved to approve by Ted Lone Fight III, seconded by Jim Mossett.

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

ITEM 9 OPEN CANTAINER

Chief Judge Hale is requesting changes be made on section 24-102 to include Fort Berthold Housing area and Recreation areas. (Delvin Driver sitting in at 2:40 p.m.) Ted Lone Fight III moved to referred the open container ordinance to legal department and wherever it says New Town area it should read Fort Berthold Reservation, seconded by Elgin Crows Breast.

VOTE: Four in Favor-One Not Voting-Motion Carried.

PAYMENT REQUESTED FOR TRIBAL COURT PERSONNEL
Administratot Edith Likes Eagle requested Tribal Court Personnel be
paid on weekends. Ted Lone Fight III asked Administrator Edith Likes
Eagle if she had money in her budget to pay the employees on
weekends? Administrator Edith Likes Eagle said there is money in her
budget to pay the employees. Ted Lone Fight III moved that Tribal
Court employees get paid \$30.00 or comp time for working weekends or
holidays, seconded by Elgin Crows Breast.

VOTE: Unanimous-motion carried.

DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE
Ed Lone Fight requested that the people walking the streets of New
Town when picked up be referred to IHS and also the Rehab center in
New Town.

ITEM 12 ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

Approved

Disapproved

Secretary, Judicial Committee

Secretary, Tribal Council

8/13/8/)

ATTEST:

Chairman, Tribal Council

8-13-8